

Glenunga Cricket Club

Senior and Junior Cricket
Representing the Glenunga Community

Annual General Meeting Minutes, The Hub, Tuesday 14 September 2021

Welcome and Open by James Orchard, President

Meeting opened at 7:30pm.

Attendance and Apologies

<u>Attendance:</u> Dave Brandon, Tony Gagliardi, Paul Grund, James Orchard, Matt Prior, Dave Prosser, Nick Tallarida, Rebecca Lawson-Cooke, David Penley, Graeme White, Sampath Wijesinghe, Sanjeev Virdi, Michael Stone

Apologies: Nil

Appointment of the new Committee

The President from the previous season, James Orchard, declared all positions were open and noted the following nominations were received:

President: Alex Mathewson Treasurer: Graeme White. Secretary: Nicolas Smith

Committee:
Karim Goel
Jeremy Glaros
Adam Leaker
David Penley
Sampath Wijesinghe
Sanjeev Virdi

Michael Stone

All position nominations were accepted and seconded and as such the committee was duly appointed for the season 2021/22.

Financial Report

Forthcoming budget suggests the club is in a strong position.

Subscriptions and their costing is often a question that gets raised. We want to always have a health balance sheet. We want to work with the footy club to upgrade Webb Oval.

Great sponsorship year last year.

Profit of \$27k. Profit down year on year. Income up (Due to new Junior Teams)

Increase in expenses (new roller and costs to manage pitches from TK Turf)

Additional incentives were added to the club to give back to the community.

Other costs for next year will impact profit (new initiatives for junior coaches in technology and pitch preparation costs.

New roller has been invested for next year.

Question from audience – where is the cost of the roller. It is in expenses.

Graeme asked for questions – no questions.

All in attendance accepted the financial statements.

President's Report

James presented his President's report, highlighting (and thanking) each committee member's contribution over the past 12 months. A copy of this report is available on the Glenunga Cricket Club website.

Other notes

- Accepting of last year's minutes
- Presented and accepted. Motion carried

_

- Acceptance of Presidents report
- Reflection of clubs 44 seasons, last year was the first time we appointed a coach. Plenty of hype and activity. Unfortunately, senior results were disappointing, only C grade made finals.
- Importantly everyone had a good time. We realised that we needed to establish a strong senior side. We
 discovered what we needed to do to improve. This focussed on structure and culture, acknowledge
 mistakes, and implemented fixes.
- Good to see older senior figures put their hand up and help the club as needed.
- This should be a turning point and allow the club to get where we need to be.
- Sam has a successful background and a winning background. Thrilled to have Sam.
- On field our first 2-day team, some individual standouts which was pleasing.
- A Grade finished 8
- B grade also finished 8
- C grade finished top after minor round but lost GF.
- Some excellent results in C grade
- Juniors were great
- Highlight, Ben Nelson u 12 comets won the GF. Boys clawed their way to 96 and bowled opposition out for just under 50.
- U12 Rockets had some great individual standouts.
- Strong U16 Div 1 team.
- DIV 2 finished 9th strong results individually also from this team.

Questions: What is happening with the pitches this year?

TK Turf will be preparing pitches one of the best prepares of wickets in Adelaide.

Meeting Closed

Meeting closed at 8:30pm.